

Meeting Notes
Caledonia Band Booster Board Meeting
Monday, August 14, 2023 @ 6:00

PRESIDENT: *Tim Hess*

- Fall Scrap Metal drive: Saturday, September 16th. Kyle to handle the sign up. Need volunteer team just for returning cans.
- Merch sale: Stephanies Creations shirts and hats
- Wreath Sale
- Website update

****VICE PRESIDENT:** *Brian Sproul*

- Nothing at this time

****TREASURER:** *Ian McCurdy*

- Financial update
- Marshall music purchases: \$2375 approximately

****SECRETARY:** *Carla Massel*

- Approval of June meeting minutes
- Approval of August meeting agenda

****H.S. BAND DIRECTOR:** *Kyle Welfare*

- Nothing at this time

****PERCUSSION DIRECTOR/**

M.S. BAND DIRECTOR: *Don Raaymakers*

- Nothing at this time

WEBMASTER: *Tim Hess*

- Nothing at this time

****UNIFORM MANAGER:** *Pam Andrulis and Beth Johnson*

- Marching uniforms almost ready to go for performances.
- Most if not all alterations are done and will have been returned Monday morning, or shortly after.
- Shoes and gloves have been ordered, sent Ian the charges so he could post to students' accounts. I received the order Thursday, everything was verified and labeled for distribution Friday, and dropped off to the uniform room Saturday. I will set a table up for distribution after I have assigned and boxed the shakos in the travel totes.

- Mr. Wellfare ordered show shirts and ball caps.
- I don't know what the status is for color guard uniforms as we were not involved with their uniforms: Color guard purchased their uniforms.
- Replacement berets for the tuba section needs to be ordered very soon, if they have not been already: Kyle to handle the berets.
- I will revisit concert uniforms after marching uniforms are all set. There were several pieces not returned from students that dropped band after covid. Pam stated that she will help try to get them back.

PIT CHIEF: *Shawn Hill*

- Nothing at this time

SCRIPS: *Peggy Dion*

- Nothing at this time

**** In attendance**